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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  Amy Nielsen, Executive Secretary 

  Faculty Senate 

 

FROM: Becky Bitter, Registrar’s Office 

FOR:  Academic Affairs Committee 

DATE:  17 January 2018 

SUBJECT: Proposal to Revise Rule 90(i), W Grades 

 

At its meeting on January 16, 2018, AAC approved a proposal to revise Rule 90(i), which is included in the 

section on Grade and Grade Points and defines the ‘W’ grade. 

The revision updates the rule to remove outdated information.  The rule has been revised so that it is less likely 

to become out-of-date because of specific references to the withdrawal deadline.  The revision does reference 

Rule 68 (the withdrawal policy) and Rule 70 (the cancellation of enrollment policy). 

The revision was proposed by the Registrar’s Office. 

90i. W. This is the term to be used if the student has withdrawn from a course in accordance 

with Rule 68   filed, in the Registrar’s Office, official notice of a withdrawal from the course 

prior to the end of the ninth week, or withdrew passing in accordance with Rule 69, or 

withdrew   or has withdrawn from the university in accordance with Rule 70. 

 

At this time, Faculty Senate review and approval is recommended, to be effective fall 2018. 


